COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

August 7, 2017

Kelly Kardos

XTO Energy Inc.

P.O. BOX 6501
Englewood, CO 80155

Re:  Shults Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-2000-073, Financial Warranty Reduction Approval,
Revision No. SR-1

Ms. Kardos:

On August 7, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved your request for a
Financial Warranty Reduction to $9,127.00. This is a reduction of $13,758.67. This decision
reduces the amount of the financial warranty, and does not approve any release of reclamation
responsibility for the tasks associated with this request.

Please provide a rider to the current Financial Warranty, or submit a new Financial Warranty
reflecting this reduction. If you wish to submit a different type of Financial Warranty, please
contact our office for the applicable form.

If you need additional information, please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining
and Safety, Grand Junction Field Office, 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, Colorado
81501, telephone no. 970.241.2042.

Sincerely,

2622

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Russ Means, DRMS
Barbara Coria, DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Mike King, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/

